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Purchasing Services Office
801 Leroy Place
Socorro, NM 87801
(575) 835-5881

Letter of Addendum

TO:	All Offerors

FROM:	Kimela Miller, CPO

[bookmark: DATE:__March_31,_2016]DATE:	10/04/2023

RE:	RFP Number:		RFP# 2410017C, Amendment No. 1 Commodity:	Immigration Legal Services

Please note:

This amendment is issued to provide a list of questions that have been received by NM Tech.  

Q1)	On page 10, the RFP notes that “The Offeror should be admitted to practice before all New Mexico Courts.”  Because immigration law is “federal” law, admission to practice before New Mexico courts would not be required in order to provide the requested immigration legal services.  Is admission to practice in New Mexico a firm requirement for submitting a proposal?  

[bookmark: _GoBack]A1)    No it's not.


All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their bid response. The proposal due date is October 20, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. MST.
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